
Outlook

FW: TNL - BRANSON MEADOWS - PO # WSS08-PO14378 - READ WINDOW

From Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>
Date Tue 7/29/2025 10:59 AM
To Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>

5 attachments (6 MB)
WSS08-PO14378 READ WINDOW.pdf; WynD_FF&E_Performance_Specs_2022 - Window Treatments.pdf; Wyndham Branson Meadows GR Proposal -- 5-12-2025- Read
Window.pdf; Branson Meadows Ph2_CWA_T-WT Specs_2025-04-29.pdf; 2026-Branson Meadows-Soft Mod + Common - Ph2 - Inventory Block 12.22.24.xlsx;

Hey!
This came in from Wyndham- the install is I believe in early 26.
 
If you want to get the initial part set up in BMX- I will help you get it entered. Looks like it is all drapery and cornices.
Let me know how I can assist.
 
Heather McCool

(m) 865-368-1026
 
From: Kanbara, Penny <Penny.Kanbara@travelandleisure.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 10:34 AM
To: Wes Moore <wesmoore@readwindow.com>; HARRIS GORAB <hgstriker@aol.com>; Kelley Wombold <kwombold@readwindow.com>; Sherry Gaw
<sgaw@readwindow.com>; David Wells <DAWells@culp.com>; Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>
Cc: Sugrue, Lisa <Lisa.Sugrue@travelandleisure.com>
Subject: TNL - BRANSON MEADOWS - PO # WSS08-PO14378 - READ WINDOW
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

 
Hi Wes,
 
Please confirm receipt of attached PO # WSS08-PO14378 along with the following and provide an Order Acknowledgement.
 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.checkpoint.com%2Fharmony%2Femail-security%2Femail-office%3Ffriew&data=05%7C02%7Cljubran%40readwindow.com%7C03b2d85e6fb94501a5ff08ddceb071d3%7C49e929d143d94f7ca4f8f362bf32e54b%7C0%7C0%7C638893979441492592%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xAaFEXfpsAbofIXNnBY9V9GYZBg9rmAgjGyjwqcpmOo%3D&reserved=0


Specifications
Copy of Quote
Inventory Block/Schedule
Performance Standards

 
We wll send a separate email introducing Read to the property team so you can schedule your measure trip with the operations team. 
 
Please be sure that both Lisa  and I are copied on all correspondence with Britney. 
 
 
Contact Information for the Designer is listed below.
 
 
Designer Information
Britney Dupont, Interior Designer Strategic Development
Travel + Leisure Co
 
6277 Sea Harbor Drive
Orlando, FL 32821
Britney.dupont@travelandleisure.com
 
Please also copy : Danielle.joy@travelandleisure.com
 
Thank you and please let us know if you have any questions.
 
 
Penny Kanbara
Senior Buyer, Strategic Development
 
Travel + Leisure Co.
6277 Sea Harbor Drive
Orlando, FL. 32821
Cell: 407-879-2528
Penny.kanbara@travelandleisure.com
 

This email message (including all attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, or may otherwise
be protected by work product or other legal rules. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless otherwise indicated in the body of this email, nothing in this communication is intended to operate as an electronic signature and this transmission cannot
be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Travel + Leisure Co., and/or its affiliates may monitor all incoming and outgoing email communications, including
the content of emails and attachments, for security, legal compliance, training, quality assurance and other purposes.

The sender believes that this email and any attachments were free of any virus, worm, Trojan horse, malicious code and/or other contaminants when sent. Email
transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, so this message and its attachments could have been infected, corrupted or made incomplete during
transmission. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for any viruses or other defects that may arise, and for taking
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remedial action relating to such viruses and other defects. Neither Travel + Leisure Co., nor any of its affiliated entities is liable for any loss or damage arising in any way
from, or for errors or omissions in the contents of, this message or its attachments.


